From: official information

Sent: Monday, 3 May 2021 13:57

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: RESPONSE - LGOIMA 21127 |l - Property File Details - 56-60 Kimbrae
Drive, Rototuna

Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

Please find all appropriate documents at this link: [ LcoimA 21127
We advise, the best way to access this link is through Google Chrome.
This link will expire 1 June 2021 — please download all necessary documents to your personal device beforehand.

Please also note, one document provided does include some redactions. These redactions were made only in
accordance with LGOIMA s 7(2)(a) To protect the privacy of natural persons.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to
make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From:

Sent: Thursday, 15 April 2021 11:55 AM

To: "info@hcc.govt.nz" <info@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Property File Details - 56-60 Kimbrae Drive, Rototuna




Warning! This message was sent from outside your organization and we are unable to verify the sender.

Hi

| am interested in obtaining details regarding the prior consenting works at Rototuna High School — in
particular the original notice of requirement / designation and subsequent outline plan of works. Are
you please able to assist or advise in how | can go about obtaining this information?

The property details are as below:

Property details

Valuation no. 04224-053-04 (view map)
Rates/Assessment no. 73300

Assessment area 11.6288

Legal descriptions SEC 17 SO 482500 Horsham Downs Road

SEC 19 SO 482900 129 Horsham Downs Road
SEC 27 SO 482900 129 Horsham Downs Road
SEC 28 SO 482300 22 North City Road

SEC 30 SO 482300 46 North City Road

SEC: 18 SO: 482500 46 North City Road

SEC: 25 SO: 482500 56 Kimbrae Drive

58 Kimbrae Drive

60 Kimbrae Drive






